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1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 

TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 

 

TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors 
RE:  Behested Payment Waiver Embarcadero Plaza and Sue Bierman Park  
DATE:  January 28, 2025  
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Resolution to authorize the Mayor, officers and employees of the Office of the Mayor, and officers and 
employees of the Recreation and Park Department and Office of Economic and Workforce Development 
to solicit donations for the renovation of Embarcadero Plaza and Sue Bierman parks from individuals, 
nonprofits, private organizations, grantmakers, and foundations for six months from the effective date of 
this Resolution, notwithstanding the Behested Payment Ordinance. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


